From: Smith, Charles

Sent: 04/12/2012 02:28:06 PM

To: Mullally, Robert; Zhao, Ying

CcC: Kieran, Damian

Subject: RE: Marlex HGX-030-01 shipments from China
to Belgium and USA

Attachments: Marlex HGX-030-01 Equivalency Testing Rev
AB[1].doc

Robert

As just discussed, here is the report we have loaded in PDM that we have shared with the shipper in
China as well due to lack of the certification.

Thks

Charlie

From: Mullally, Robert

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2012 2:08 PM

To: Smith, Charles; Zhao, Ying

Subject: RE: Marlex HGX-030-01 shipments from China to Belgium and USA

Charlie or Mike,

Please go back to the vendor in China and request the actual manufacturing address. What kind of a
statement is the following?

"Vendor we bought form in China doesn't have the certification to prove the traceability."
How did all of this resin end up in China if it was made in Texas?

Thanks,
Rob

From: Smith, Charles

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2012 10:59 AM

To: Mullally, Robert; Zhao, Ying; Kieran, Damian

Subject: RE: Marlex HGX-030-01 shipments from China to Belgium and USA
Robert

Yes

Yes, bag has correct packaging and we tested. Vendor we bought form in China doesn't have the
certification to prove the traceability.

The address in Texas for the plant made at is:

La Porte, Texas USA
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Attached is picture showing example of the bags we have bought, all same lot# with address.
thks

Charlie

From: Mullally, Robert

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2012 10:50 AM

To: Smith, Charles; Zhao, Ying; Kieran, Damian

Subject: RE: Marlex HGX-030-01 shipments from China to Belgium and USA

Hi Charlie,
Is this the same material, Polyproylene HGX-030-1 (Marlex Resin)?

Was it manufactured by Phillips in Texas? Please give me the complete manufacturing address,
wherever it was made, China, Texas, Brazil, etc.

Thanks,

Rob Mullally

Boston Scientific Corporation

Import Export Compliance Coordinator
U.S. Licensed Customs Broker
Phone: 617-689-7391

From: Smith, Charles

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2012 9:53 AM

To: Zhao, Ying; Kieran, Damian; Mullally, Robert

Subject: RE: Marlex HGX-030-01 shipments from China to Belgium and USA
Mike

We worked with Robert on these last shipments. | would suggest once the paperwork is prepared we
review with Robert to insure we are all set

Robert

We are having final material (30,000 Ibs.) in China forwarded back in three shipments (10,000 Lbs.) to
two locations:

1. To Belgium extrusion house we work with
2. &3. To USA, storage facility Gould in Indiana.
| have attached email from back in AUG when we had about 5,000 Ibs. shipped here to Marlboro.
Thks
Charlie
From: Smith, Charles

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2012 7:56 AM
To: Zhao, Ying; Vialle, George
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Cc: Kieran, Damian
Subject: RE: Marlex HGX-030-01 shipments

Mike

Last time we had our custom person involved. | assume we should involve them up front and we should
be all set. | think they work in Quincy or Natick? George

Do you have info?
First shipment goes to Belgium, not US? | assume the BSC customs contact can address this as well.
thks

Charlie

From: Zhao, Ying

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2012 3:47 AM

To: Smith, Charles; Vialle, George

Subject: RE: Marlex HGX-030-01 shipments

hi, Charlie and George:

OK, 3 shipments, 5 tons each. 1st to Belgium, then 2nd and 3rd to U.S..

| have talked to the shipper more today, | asked them to handle everything if possible, including
packaging, all of paperwork needed for custom clearance in China, shipping on land and by sea, a door-
to-door solution. They said they can take care of everything, but BSC needs to prepare for custom
handling in U.S.. basically when the goods arrive at U.S. custom, we will need to clear the custom. They
will handle all of the shipping, but not U.S. custom. Is this what we did previously on those 2 tons? is this
new? can we or a 3rd party we use handle this? any question or concern?

Regards,
Michael

From: Smith, Charles

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2012 7:45 AM

To: Vialle, George; Zhao, Ying

Subject: RE: lab test report for Marlex HGX-030-01
Mike

Here is report.

Just to confirm per our meeting this AM; plan is for three shipments splitting material into 5tons each as
George states below. Look forward to quote.

Thks

Charlie

From: Vialle, George

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2012 7:54 AM

To: Zhao, Ying; Smith, Charles
Subject: RE: lab test report for Marlex HGX-030-01
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Michael,
Charlie has the test data. Regarding the shipment to Belgium, | thought we were going to ship 5
tons/10,000 Ibs. Can we confirm final quantity with Charlie?

Thanks,
George

From: Zhao, Ying

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 11:35 PM

To: Smith, Charles; Vialle, George

Subject: lab test report for Marlex HGX-030-01

hi, Charlie and George:
I am working on getting the first 1 ton out to Belgium soon. | was told the lab test result you guys did a few

months ago will be helpful to deal with custom. Do you have that, can you send me a copy of the report?
It is about the material content itself.

I am working with the shipper on quotes and hope to get the 1st ton out by this week. | am checking on
options: whether to combine it with other materials in one container or use dedicated container. this one
ton is too small for one container, | was told it can take probably 10 of 1 ton box. Anyway, | will let you
know the difference on cost and make a decision with you on this.

I will work with them packing it up extrally for sea water and smell concerns.

Thanks,
Michael
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